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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Trina Collins [TColIins@RSBattorneys.corn] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Filing Warranty Deed for P ant Site).pdf 

Wednesday, May 27,2009 4:40 PM 

rredeman@psc.state.fl.us.; pcflynn@uiwa ter.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. 
Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 09031 5-SU; Alafaya litilities, Inc.'s Application for Quick Take Amendment to Wastewater 
Certificate No. 379-S to Extend its Wastewater Service Airea in Seminole County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 

cmarcelli@rsbattornevs.com 

b, Docket No. 090315-SU; Alafaya Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Quick Take Amendment to Wastewater Certificate No. 
379-S to Extend i ts Wastewater Service Area in Serninole County, Florida - Filing evidence that the Utility owns the land 
on which the Wastewater Treatment Plant is located, pursuant to Rule 25-30.036(d), Florida Administrative Code. 

c. Alafaya Utilities, Inc. 

d. 3Pages. 

e. 
pages. 

Letter to Commission Clerk and evidence that the IJtility owns the land on which the WW Treatment Plant is located - 3 
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FREDERKK L. ASCHAUER, JR. 

ROBERT C. BRANNAV 
F. MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENKINS, EA. 
KYLE L. -PER 
STEVEN T. MINDLIN, PA. 
CHASITY H. O'STEEY 
WILLMM E. SLTNDSTROM, PA. 
DIANE D. TREMOR, PA. 
JOHN L. WHARTON 

CHRIS H BENTLEY, PA. 

ROBERT M. C. ROSE (1924-2006) 

LAW OFFICES 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINFS Dm 
TALLAHASSEE, FLONDA 3;!30 1 

(850) 877-6555 
F ~ x  (850) 656-4029 

WIW.  rsbatto meys.co mi 

REPLY TO CEN TRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

May 27,2009 

E-FILING 

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 
SANLANDO CENTER 
2180 W. STATE ROAD 434, S u m  21 18 
LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-633 I 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

MARTIN s. FRIEDMAN, PA. 
CHRISTIAN \Y MARCELLI 
B w  J. STREET 

c 

Re: Docket No. 090315-SU; Alafaya Utilities, Inc.3 Application for Quick Take 
Amendment to Wastewater Certificate No. 379-S to Extend its Wastewater Service 
Area in Seminole County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.180 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is evidence that the Utility owns 
the land on which the Wastewater Treatment Plaint is located, pursuant to Rule 25- 
30.036 (d), Florida Administrative Code. 

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, e For the Firm 

CWM/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Richard Redemann, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Direc1:or (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
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http://officialrecords.seminoleclerk.org~~Re~:ords/details~irng.asp?doc~id=lO63055&p ... 6/15/2006 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has ciaused these prament. t o  
bm signad in it. name by it, V i c e  President thereunto authorizad, 
th8 day and pear first above Witten. 

Biwnrd, Pealed and delivered 
in  the prewnae ofr 

SOUTH COUNTRY COW. 
A CaLiZornia 
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- ;  

t e v )  
rcknow:Ledged before ne t h i m  3rd f GJ 5 

corporat ion,  on behalf of the e 
to) ae and did not t8ke an cI 

The foregoi 
day of H o v e r ,  A. Barber, as vim ~residmt of 2 4 31 

SLaw of Florlda at: Larga 

y cammission ~xpir.8: /-++e+ L 

operty i e  being done as a 
the payment of documentary 

(Thim convayanco of unancuulbe 
gist, and therefore it is not 
staap tar. Rule 12B-4.014{21 

This is a160 a corrwtivo C1aed, t 
Records Book 2481 upon Pageis 0107 
o f  Seminole County, Ploridai. 

deed recorded i n  O f f i c i a l  


